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Dear Mr Richard Bull,    

Certificate of Compliance for clause 5.9 of Schedule 16 of the Deed of Obligation 

I am writing following submission by Sizewell C Limited to Suffolk County Council on 29 August 
2023 the SZC Implementation Plan (Oct ’23 Update), which includes the Local Transport 
Programme. Following our review of the submitted documents, I confirm Suffolk County Council’s 
approval and certify (pursuant to clause 7 of the Deed of Obligation) that Sizewell C Limited has 
complied with clause 5.9 Local Transport Programme of Schedule 16 Transport and Public Rights 
of Way. 
 
Please accept this letter as a Certificate of Compliance. You may wish to retain a copy for your 
records. 
 
Yours sincerely,  
 

 
 
 
Andrew Cook 
Executive Director, Growth, Highways & Infrastructure
Suffolk County Council 

Date: 18th October 2023 

Enquiries to: Isaac Nunn  

Tel: 01473 265248    

Email: isaac.nunn@suffolk.gov.uk  

Sizewell C Limited, 
90 Whitfield Street, 
London, 
W1T 4EZ 
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